
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

88 S. PARK AVENUE, LE CENTER, MN
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

February 23, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: February 16, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b.

2. 9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

3. 9:15 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: Vehicle Purchases

4. 9:20 a.m. Aaron Wills (30 min)
a. RE: West Jefferson Pipe PPL Application

5. 9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: JD #1
b. RE: Miscellaneous

6. Future Meetings

7. Workshop: Space Needs and CIP (60 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 1 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: February 16, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 2 / 54



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
February 16, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 16, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Steve Rohlfing was excused. 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the February 2, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit for Caribou Gun Club.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 211,190.04
       Financial:              $  67,998.43

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report. This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, Family 
Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2016 Clubhouse Lease between Le Sueur County Soil 
& Water Conservation and Le Sueur County Human Services.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the Adult Mental Health CSP Grant Award.

At 10:00 a.m. on motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the 
Board approved to accept the Annual Seasonal Bids for asphalt, aggregate, equipment rentals 
and materials.

Kathy Brockway, Planning & Zoning appeared before the Board with three requests for action.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and approved via roll call vote 4-0 with Rohlfing 
absent, the Board declared a negative declaration on the Mandatory Environmental Worksheet in 
order to move forward with the Conditional Use Permit process for Traxler Construction, Pat 
Traxler, (Applicant) Le Center, MN; Betty Ann Mollenhauer C/O Ralph & Eva Fix, (Owner) 
Edina, MN:  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow mineral extraction 
of 50 acres of a 76.63 acre parcel in an Agriculture “A” District, in the Mineral Resources “MR” 
Overlay District and the Airport Zoning “AZ” Overlay District. Property is located in the S half 
of the SE1/4 and the E half of the SE1/4, Section 11, Ottawa Township. The application was 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 3 / 54



tabled at the June 11, 2015 meeting for a Mandatory Environmental Review.  The 30-day public 
comment period for the Mandatory Environmental Assessment Worksheet ended on January 6, 
2016.  A recommendation to approve the adequacy of this document and recommend a negative 
declaration on this project.  Concluding that any potential environmental effects, which may 
result from this project, have been addressed.  

After review of the findings of facts and conclusions the Planning Commission recommends that 
there are no potential significant environmental effects reasonably expected to occur from the 
Traxler Construction Inc. Gravel Mine Expansion and there is no need for an Environmental 
Impact Statement. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and approved via roll call vote 4-0 with 
Rohlfing absent, the Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Daniel Hanlon, St Paul, MN, 
(Applicant); JMH Partnership LLC, St Paul, MN, (Owner):  Request that the County grant a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate a self-serve storage 
facility in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NE 1/4 NE 1/4, Section 6, 
Derrynane Township.  
The application was approved with the following conditions and findings are on file at the 
Planning and Zoning Office:

 Construct 3 buildings per application submitted;
 Abide by Section 19, Subdivision 9, Nuisance Control of the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance;
 No outside storage;
 Excess topsoil to be removed from the site, therefore no stockpiling of material onsite.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 4-0 with Rohlfing 
absent, the Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Kamp Dels, Waterville, MN, (Applicant); 
Pope Properties, Waterville, MN, (Owner):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow the applicant an expansion to an of an existing campground to relocate 7 existing 
sites and create an additional 4 sites in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the 
NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 23, Waterville Township. The application was approved and findings 
are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.
 
Kathy Burns, Le Sueur County Historical Society appeared before the Board with an Ottawa 
Church Restoration Project Update.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the use of funds from the Ottawa Area Historical Project Fund in the amount of $34,900 for the 
Building Stabilization Phase of the Ottawa Stone Church Restoration Project by Goodrich 
Construction.

Jeff Neisen, MIS appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the 1 year contract with SHI for AirWatch support renewal in the amount of $787.50.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 4 / 54



Mike Schultz, Soil & Water appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the use of $15,000 of gravel tax funds for the Puffer Streambank Stabilization Project. 

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with two items for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to advertise for a part time Drug Court Compliance Specialist, in Drug 
Court, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.58 per hour.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Investigative Sergeant, in the Sheriff’s 
Office, as a Grade 12, Step 1 at $24.82 per hour.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a 2016 Ford F150 Super Cab 4x4 in the amount of $29,903 and two 2016 Ford 
Interceptors (Explorer) 4x4 in the amount of $52,546 from New Prague Auto.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a Prodigy 23 Message/Radar Trailer in the amount of $9,795.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the Contract for Services between Le Sueur County Drug Court 
and Wormson, Neisen, Morris & Brevet. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign a resolution for a Ney Nature Center sign request on TH 169.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

39541 A’Viands $    3,739.52
39542 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,159.41
39550 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  46,201.60
39554 Carquest of Le Center $    4,861.86
39555 Champ Software Inc. $  12,439.00
39556 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,842.77
39558 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    6,691.60

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 5 / 54



39568 Genesis $    3,549.29
39581 Information Systems Co. $    2,728.00
39588 Cindra Kamphoff $    2,000.00
39594 Law Enforcement Tech Group $    5,900.00
39596 Le Sueur Co 4-H Federation $    2,005.74
39600 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    2,923.75
39606 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,006.40
39617 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,465.20
39621 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    2,457.00
39623 RTVision Inc. $    3,616.00
39626 Selly Excavating Inc. $    5,425.00
39631 Suel Printing Co. $    2,194.00
39634 The Free Press $    2,919.32
39641 Twist Op-Office Etc $    2,961.91
39646 Waseca Co SWCD $    7,061.00

95  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  31,123.72  
22  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $135,148.37 
117 Total all claims paid: $166,272.09

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 6 / 54



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, February 16, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Lance Wetzel, Dave 
Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Steve Rohlfing was excused. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian 
were also present. 
●The Board approved the agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: February 2, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary 
Minutes and Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit for Caribou Gun Club. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $ 211,190.04 and Financial: $ 67,998.43 
(Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2016 Clubhouse Lease between Le 
Sueur County Soil & Water Conservation and Le Sueur County Human Services. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Adult Mental Health CSP Grant Award. 
(Wetzel-Connolly)
●The Board approved to accept the Annual Seasonal Bids for asphalt, aggregate, equipment rentals and 
materials. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board declared a negative declaration on the Mandatory Environmental Worksheet in order to move 
forward with the Conditional Use Permit process for Traxler Construction, Pat Traxler, (Applicant) Le 
Center, MN; Betty Ann Mollenhauer C/O Ralph & Eva Fix, (Owner) Edina, MN. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Daniel Hanlon, St Paul, MN, (Applicant); JMH 
Partnership LLC, St Paul, MN, (Owner):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow the applicant to establish and operate a self-serve storage facility in an Agriculture “A” District.  
Property is located in the NE 1/4 NE 1/4, Section 6, Derrynane Township. The application was approved 
with conditions and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Kamp Dels, Waterville, MN, (Applicant); Pope 
Properties, Waterville, MN, (Owner):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
the applicant an expansion to an of an existing campground to relocate 7 existing sites and create an 
additional 4 sites in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 23, 
Waterville Township. The application was approved and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning 
Office. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the use of funds from the Ottawa Area Historical Project Fund in the amount of 
$34,900 for the Building Stabilization Phase of the Ottawa Stone Church Restoration Project by Goodrich 
Construction. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the 1 year contract with SHI for AirWatch support renewal in the amount of 
$787.50. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●The Board approved the use of $15,000 of gravel tax funds for the Puffer Streambank Stabilization 
Project. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the recommendation to advertise for a part time Drug Court Compliance Specialist, 
in Drug Court, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.58 per hour. (Connolly-Gliszinski)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Investigative Sergeant, in 
the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 12, Step 1 at $24.82 per hour. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the purchase of a 2016 Ford F150 Super Cab 4x4 in the amount of 
$29,903 and two 2016 Ford Interceptors (Explorer) 4x4 in the amount of $52,546 from New 
Prague Auto. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the purchase of a Prodigy 23 Message/Radar Trailer in the amount of $9,795. 
(Connolly-Wetzel)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 7 / 54

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Contract for Services between Le Sueur 
County Drug Court and Wormson, Neisen, Morris & Brevet. (Connolly-Wetzel) 
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign a resolution for a Ney Nature Center sign request 
on TH 169. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Connolly-Wetzel)
Warrant #                          Vendor Name                                                          Amount
39541 A’Viands $    3,739.52
39542 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,159.41
39550 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  46,201.60
39554 Carquest of Le Center $    4,861.86
39555 Champ Software Inc. $  12,439.00
39556 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,842.77
39558 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    6,691.60
39568 Genesis $    3,549.29
39581 Information Systems Co. $    2,728.00
39588 Cindra Kamphoff $    2,000.00
39594 Law Enforcement Tech Group $    5,900.00
39596 Le Sueur Co 4-H Federation $    2,005.74
39600 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    2,923.75
39606 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,006.40
39617 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,465.20
39621 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    2,457.00
39623 RTVision Inc. $    3,616.00
39626 Selly Excavating Inc. $    5,425.00
39631 Suel Printing Co. $    2,194.00
39634 The Free Press $    2,919.32
39641 Twist Op-Office Etc $    2,961.91
39646 Waseca Co SWCD $    7,061.00
95 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  31,123.72  
22 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                          $135,148.37 
117 Total all claims paid:                                                                             $166,272.09
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 8 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 9 / 54



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

February 23, 2016

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to recognize the 
following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries. 

Cindy Shaughnessy Public Health 35 years
Pam Voit Public Health 25 years
Sonja Thomson                 Public Health 20 years
Colleen Stoffel                  Human Services                    20 years
Vicki Walechka Victim Witness                     15 years
Nick Greenig                      Sheriff’s Office                      15 years
Ramona Shook                  Human Services                    15 years
Jamie Von Bank                 Veteran Services                  10 years
Ben King                             County Attorney                   10 years
Amber Karels                     Public Health                         10 years

Recommendation to hire Bryan Tupy, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, to a full time 
Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.  Bryan has been employed at 
Le Sueur County since December 2015.

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 1 at 
$17.50 per hour.

Recommendation to hire Molly Trieschman as a full time Recovery Support Specialist in Drug Court, as a Grade 
9, Step 1 at $20.84 per hour, effective March 21, 2016. 

Recommendation to accept the resignation of Tucker Kinniry, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, effective February 12, 2016.  Tucker was employed at Le Sueur County since January 2015. 

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 1 at 
$17.50 per hour.

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 10 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: Vehicle Purchases

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 11 / 54



LeSueur County Commissioners Meeting
February 23,  2016

RE: Squad Quotes  

Dear Commissioners:

Please find attached quotes and specifications for the 2016 budgeted marked patrol 
vehicles. I received quotes from Factor Motors, New Prague Auto, Wolf Motors 
(LeSueur) and Nelson Auto (State Bid –Fergus Falls)

Vehicles replaced – 2010 Ford Crown Victoria / 2010 Ford F-150 / 2011 Ford 
Expedition.

(1) 2016 – Ford F-150 Super Cab 4x4
Factor Motors - $29,654 
New Prague Auto - $29,903
Wolf Motors - $30,402.36
Nelson Auto - $30,647.19

(2) 2016 – Ford Interceptors (Explorer) 4x4
Factor Motors - $51,980
New Prague Auto - $52,546
Wolf Motors - $53,084.36
Nelson Auto - $53,127.90   

Respectively submitted, 

LeSueur County Sheriff
David Tietz

 
 

Office of

David D Tietz
Sheriff of Le Sueur County

Le Center, Minnesota  56057

CHIEF DEPUTY SHERIFF
Brett V.P. Mason

INVESTIGATOR
Bruce Collins
Bob Vollmer

Todd Waldron

PHONE 507 357-4440 
Fax 507 357-4627

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 12 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. Aaron Wills (30 min)

RE: West Jefferson Pipe PPL Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 13 / 54



www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats
wq-wwtp2-32  •  1/22/10 Page 1 of 3

Project Priority List (PPL)
Wastewater Application

1. Applicant name:  Le Sueur County

Project area:  West Jefferson Lake 

Town/city:       

Population:       

County:  Le Sueur

2. Contact person:  Darrell Pettis

Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057

Phone: 507-357-2251 Fax:  507-357-6375

E-mail: dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us

3. Project consultants/Firm name (if applicable):  Bolton and Menk

Contact name:  Jason Femrite

Address: 1960 Premier Dr, Mankato, MN 56002

Phone: 507-625-4171, ext. 2288 Fax:  507-625-4177

E-mail: Jasonfe@bolton-menk.com 

4. Project area description:  Sewered:    Unsewered (submit map of project area)

a.  Number of existing households:          130

b.  Number of non-residential users:      0

Need or problem project   Failing on-site systems # of failing systems: 69
addresses:   Connection to an existing system   Expansion of existing treatment plant
(Check all that apply)   Rehab of an existing facility   New treatment and/or collection system

  Rehab collection system   Advanced treatment

5. Please indicate if this project may be a Green Project Reserve (GPR) which are wastewater projects that are either 
categorical or non-categorical and have components or the entire project is applying to be determined GPR eligible.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) provided a guidance document listing examples of projects that will qualify 
for Green Project Reserve dollars. Below is a list of those examples. If the proposed project matches one or more of the 
examples, check the box next to the example that describes the project. For more information, see CW Green Guidance at 
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/wastewater-financial.html.

Categorical eligible project types

 1. Water Efficiency
 a. Installation of water meters (applies only to drinking water distribution systems – contact the Minnesota 

Department of Health)
 b. Retrofit or replacement of water using fixtures, fittings, equipment or appliances
 c.Efficient landscape or agricultural irrigation equipment
 d. Systems to recycle gray water
 e. Reclamation, recycling, and reuse of existing rainwater, condensate, degraded water, stormwater, and/or 

wastewater streams.
 f. Collection system leak detection equipment
 g. Development and initial distribution of public education materials

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 14 / 54

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/wastewater-financial.html


www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats
wq-wwtp2-32  •  1/22/10 Page 2 of 3

 2. Energy Efficiency
 a. Energy efficient retrofits and upgrades to pumps and treatment processes
 b. Leak detection equipment for treatment works
 c. Producing clean power for 212 treatment works on site (wind, solar, hydroelectric, geothermal, biogas powered 

combined heat and power)
 d. Pro-rata share of capital costs for offsite publicly owned clean energy facilities that provide power to a treatment works.

 3. Green Infrastructure 
 a. Implementation of comprehensive street tree or urban forestry programs, including expansion of tree box sizes to 

manage additional stormwater and enhance tree health.
 b. Implementation of green streets (combinations of green infrastructure practices in transportation rights-of-ways), for 

either new development, redevelopment or retrofits
 c. Implementation of water harvesting and reuse programs or projects, where consistent with state and local laws and 

policies.
 d. Implementation of wet weather management systems for parking areas which include: the incremental cost of porous 

pavement, bioretention, trees, green roofs, and other practices that mimic natural hydrology and reduce effective 
imperviousness at one or more scales.

 e. Establishment and restoration of riparian buffers, floodplains, wetlands and other natural features.
 f. Downspout disconnection to remove stormwater from combined sewers and storm sewers.
 g. Comprehensive retrofit programs designed to keep wet weather out of all types of sewer systems using green 

infrastructure technologies and approaches.

 4. Environmentally Innovative Projects
 a. Green Infrastructure/Low Impact development stormwater projects 
 b. Decentralized wastewater treatment and/or reuse projects that reduce energy consumption, recharge aquifers and 

reduce water withdrawals and treatment costs
 c. Projects that employ development and redevelopment practices that preserve or restore site hydrologic processes 

through sustainable landscaping and site design. 
 d. Projects that use water balance approaches (water budgets) at the project, local or state level that preserve site, local or 

regional hydrology. Such an effort could pilot and show-case efforts to plan and manage in a concerted manner, surface 
and groundwater withdrawals, stream base flow (aquatic species protection), wetland and floodplain storage, 
groundwater recharge and regional or local reuse and harvesting strategies using a quantified methodology.

 e. Projects that demonstrate the energy savings and climate change implications of sustainable site design practices and 
the use of green infrastructure such as green roofs, increased tree canopy, reduced water consumption and potable 
water use due to sustainable site designs, rainwater harvesting and reuse and reductions in hard or infrastructure 
needed to manage stormwater and Combined Sewers Overflow (CSOs).

 f. Projects that demonstrate the differential uses of water based on the level of treatment and potential uses as a means to 
reducing the costs of treating all water to potable water standards.

 g. Projects that identify and quantify the benefits of using integrated water resources management approaches.

 5. Non-categorical (describe)
      

      

6. Possible solution and cost estimates (if known):  Regionalization to the City of Cleveland. Cost estimate included in Facility  

 Plan submitted to MPCA. 

7. Current project status:  Facility Plan is complete. Conducting public outreach and gathering property owner commitments to 
participate to determine if project has enough community support to proceed. 

8. Desired construction start date, if financing is available (month/year):  June 2017

NOTE:  Required attachments for unsewered area projects.  A map of the project service area which has an identifiable 
scale, identifies all the structures with wastewater flows, and has the maximum impact zone clearly encircled.

On behalf of an eligible project as their authorized authority, I hereby submit this application for placement on the PPL:

Print Authorized 
Representaive Name: Darrell Pettis Signature:

Title:  County Administrator / Engineer Date:       

For more information, contact:  
Bill Dunn, Clean Water Revolving Fund Coordinator at 651-757-2324 or bill.dunn@state.mn.us

www.pca.state.mn.us/water/wastewater-financial.html

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 15 / 54

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/
mailto:bill.dunn@state.mn.us
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/wastewater-financial.html


www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats
wq-wwtp2-32  •  1/22/10 Page 3 of 3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 16 / 54

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/


www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats
wq-wwtp2-35  •  12/18/13 PPL – Unsewered      Page 1 of 3

PPL Projects in Unsewered
 Areas Scoring Worksheet

Project Priority List (PPL)
Minnesota Rule Chapter 7077.0118

Doc Type:  PPL Points Determination

MPCA Use Only

Facility Information (please print)
     

Project name: West Jefferson Lake Project Number

     Applicant name 
(if different): Le Sueur County Staff Engineer

     
Contact name: Darrell Pettis Title: County Administrator / Engineer Total Points

     
E-mail address: dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us Phone: 507-357-2251 Date

Instructions
This worksheet is used to score all requests for state financial assistance for wastewater improvement projects in unsewered areas. 
Scoring is based on the environmental criteria contained in Minnesota Rule Chapter 7077. The result of scoring is a ranked list 
called the Project Priority List (PPL) from which projects will be selected for funding. 

Applicants must complete their sections of the worksheet and submit it with their requests for placement on the PPL. As part of 
completing the worksheet, the applicant must provide sufficient documentation to support the award of points. Complete application 
information is located on the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) website at http://www.pca.state.mn.us/ppl. 

Complete this form if your proposal includes new or improved wastewater facilities within an unsewered area.

For more information, contact:  Bill Dunn, Clean Water Revolving Fund Coordinator at 651-757-2324, Fax 651-297-8324 or 
bill.dunn@state.mn.us.

Note:  Round up calculated point value for each of the questions 105 – 115 and 125 to the next whole number (e.g., 4.1 = 5).

Applicant completes questions 105 – 140; MPCA completes questions 145 - 150 Points

Required submittals include:
1) State Revolving Fund Project Priority List, Part 1: Unsewered Area Needs Documentation for questions 105, 110, 115, 120 and 

125. Form is located on the MPCA website at http://www.pca.state.mn.us/ppl under the Applications and forms tab.

2) Provide a scaled map showing locations of existing Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) as supporting 
documentation for questions 120, 125 and 130.

[105] Existing SSTS systems discharges posing threat to public health or safety [subp. 1]

Existing SSTS systems that have the potential to immediately and adversely affect or threaten public health or safety. At a 
minimum, this includes ground surface or surface water discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater and sewage 
backup into a dwelling or other establishment. (Minn. R. 7080.0020, subpart 19a)

105.1 How many total structures with SSTS systems are included in the project? 130

105.2 How many structures with SSTS systems are posing a threat to public safety? 0

(45) x (total number of failures calculated in 105.2) / (total number of waste discharging structures105.1) = 0

[110] Existing SSTS systems with failure to protect ground water [subp. 2]

110.1 How many structures with SSTS systems or other systems (not counted in question 105.2 
above) in the proposed project area that have one or more sewage tanks which obviously leak 
below the designated operating level or have less than the required vertical separation (Minn. 
R. 7080.0060, subpart 3, item B)? 69

(15) x (total number of failures to protect ground water in 110.1) / (total number of waste discharging structures 105.1) = 8

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 17 / 54

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/ppl
mailto:bill.dunn@state.mn.us
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=17327
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/ppl


www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats
wq-wwtp2-35  •  12/18/13 PPL – Unsewered      Page 2 of 3

Project Name: West Jefferson Sewer Pipe Points

[115] Existing SSTS systems with properties that cannot conform to setback requirements [subp. 3]

115.1 Remaining number of structures discharging wastewater in the proposed project area (not 
counted in 105.2 and 110.1), that because of property size or configuration, do not conform to 
setback requirements as they apply to one or more of the following:

Water supply wells      

Buried water lines      

Buildings 1

Property lines 5

Ordinary high water level of public waters      

(5) x (total number of setback failures115.1) / (total number of waste discharging structures 105.1) = 1

[120] Existing discharge near impaired water or outstanding resource value water (ORVW) [subp. 4]

120.1 Does one or more of the existing SSTS discharge within 500 feet of an impaired water or ORVW?  Yes    No

If Yes, enter 5 points 5

[125] Failed SSTS near impaired water or ORVW [subp. 5]

125.1 How many failed SSTS, that meet the definition of failure under numbers 105.2 or 110.1 above, 
have wastewater discharge areas within 500 feet of an impaired water or ORVW? 69

(5) x (number of failed SSTS within 500 ft. of an impaired water or ORVW in 125.1) / 
(total number of waste discharging structures) = 3

[130] Existing impact density of SSTS systems [subp.6]
Provide a scale map which contains all existing structures which generate wastewater and the “Impact Zone” identified.  
The Impact Zone is defined as the smallest possible circle drawn around the area that encompasses 90 percent of the 
structures discharging wastewater in the proposed project area.

130.1 How many acres is the impact zone (area of drawn circle) of the proposed project service area? 466

130.2 How many structures discharge wastewater within the impact zone of the proposed project? 119

130.3 Number of structures within the impact zone/area (acres) of impact zone = impact density 0.255

If density is less than 0.25 enter 0 points 0
If density is 0.25-0.5 enter 10 points 10

If density is 0.5-1.0 enter 20 points      
If density is greater than 1.0 enter 30 points      

[135] Proposed land (including sub-surface) discharge [subp. 7]

135.1 Does the proposed project call for consumptive use (nitrogen or volume) spray irrigation or land 
disposal systems, which are required by permit to denitrify (nitrate limit)?

 Yes    No

If Yes, enter 20 points      

[140] Proposed project implements corrective measures (Effluent Limits Coordinator) [subp. 8]

140.1 Will the project implement corrective measure(s) for problems identified in a study, such as:
 Clean Water Partnership Project
 Impaired Water Study
 EPA-approved Watershed Restoration Action Strategy
 Equivalent (other) study, e.g. County Water Plan

 Yes    No

Jefferson-German Lake Chain TMDL. See pages 66, 77, and 82.
Le Sueur County Water Plan. See pages 12-15.
Jefferson-German Septic Inventory Project. 

If Yes, enter 5 points 5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 18 / 54

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/


www.pca.state.mn.us • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 • TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats
wq-wwtp2-35  •  12/18/13 PPL – Unsewered      Page 3 of 3

Type of Study: Attach supporting documentation and identify relevant sections.  Yes    No

Project name: West Jefferson Sewer Pipe Points
[145] Project helps meet a total maximum daily load (TMDL) for receiving water (Effluent Limits Coordinator) [subp. 9] 
145.1 Does this project contribute to the achievement of a TMDL by being designed to reduce the 

discharge of pollutants as required by an Agency approved TMDL implementation plan or does 
the project require an National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit or a 
State Disposal System (SDS) Permit that will require the reduced discharge of pollutants based 
on a TMDL?

 Yes    No

If Yes, enter 20 points 20
[150] Proposed project points reduction for new/expanded discharges into specified water (Effluent Limits Coord.) [subp. 10]
150.1 Does the proposed project involve a new discharge to one or more of the following waters:  Yes    No

a) Outstanding Resource Value Waters (Minn. R. 7050.0180)
b) Impaired waters (Section 303(d)) of the Clean Water Act
c) Classification 2A, lake, or wetland that exceeds 200,000 gallons per day

If Yes, enter minus 5 points 0
[155] Project includes wastewater reuse

155.1 Does the project include the beneficial use of treated wastewater effluent that will reduce or 
replace the use of a groundwater, surface water, or potable water source?

 Yes    No

155.2 Do the project components needed to beneficially use treated wastewater effluent account for 
at least 20% of the total eligible project cost?

 Yes    No

155.3 Does the project receive points under item 35 (Minn. R. 7077.0117, subp. 4) for land 
discharge?

 Yes    No

If Yes to both 155.1 and 155.2, enter 30 points 0

Total 52

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 19 / 54

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/


470TH ST.

MAPLE LN.

28
5T

H 
AV

E.

CE
DA

R 
TR

.

WE
ST

 LA
KE

 D
R.

28
1S

T A
VE

.

LAKE JEFFERSON RD.

EV
ER

GR
EE

N L
N.

SU
NS

ET
 AV

E.

RIDGE RD

MAPL
E L

N

1 inch = 1,000 feet

¯

LE SUEUR COUNTY
PROJECT PRIORITY 

LIST SCORING

Legend
Impact Zone
Proposed Sanitary
Service District
Structures
Cities
Parcels

0 500 1,000250 Feet

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 20 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 21 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 22 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 23 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 24 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: JD #1

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 25 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 26 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 27 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 28 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 29 / 54



Future Meetings

February 23, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Workshop: Space Needs and CIP

February 29, 2016 Nicollet, Blue Earth, Le Sueur County Transit Meeting
10:00 a.m. at the Nicollet County Government Center

March 1, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

March 8, 2016 No Board Meeting

March 10, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

April 5, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

April 12, 2016 No Board Meeting

April 14, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 19, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 30 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 23, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

Workshop: Space Needs and CIP (60 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 31 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 32 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 33 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 34 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 35 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 36 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 37 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 38 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 39 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 40 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 41 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 42 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 43 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 44 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 45 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 46 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 47 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 48 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 49 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 50 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 51 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 52 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 53 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/23/2016 Page 54 / 54


